

Fw: PAEAP NR Fact Check TBD

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Tam, Nelson (TBS)" <nelson.tam@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 11 Feb 2017 15:32:22 -0500
Attachments: PAEAP Report NR_v18_COPO edits_20170211.doc (93.7 kB)

Hi Cindy, Nadine, nelson,

Attached is the NR with CO and PO edits in tracked changes. Most edits look small with the most substantial an added paragraph on Tricia's background in the Quick Facts section .

If you see any factual errors please raise asap. Translation is happening tomorrow.

Thanks
Sarah

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Ovenden, Erin (TBS) <Erin.Ovenden@ontario.ca>
Sent: Saturday, February 11, 2017 3:14 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Cc: Miller, Amanda (TBS); Sullivan, Bryant (TBS); DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)
Subject: RE: PAEAP NR Fact Check TBD

Hi-

CO PO tracked changes to the news release are attached. At a glance, the edits don't seem superficial but I want to make sure there are no factual errors due to the changes. Please do a final fact check today and get this back to me. We have the translator available tomorrow.

Thank you!

Erin Ovenden
Senior Communications Consultant
Communications Branch | Treasury Board Secretariat
77 Wellesley Street West, Ferguson Block
Toronto, ON M7A 1N3
Tel: 416-326-7727

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: February 10, 2017 4:47 PM
To: Ovenden, Erin (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Cc: Miller, Amanda (TBS); Sullivan, Bryant (TBS); DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)
Subject: RE: PAEAP NR Fact Check TBD

Thanks Erin. I will alert Cindy that the NR will likely come late tonight or tomorrow.

From: Ovenden, Erin (TBS)

Sent: February-10-17 3:58 PM

To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)

Cc: Miller, Amanda (TBS); Sullivan, Bryant (TBS); DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)

Subject: PAEAP NR Fact Check TBD

Hi-

We are still waiting for the news release to be approved by CO and PO. As I mentioned this morning, we're likely going to need to do a final fact check on this once we get it. Are folks available this evening and possibly Saturday to make this happen?

Please let me know.

Erin Ovenden

Senior Communications Consultant

Communications Branch | Treasury Board Secretariat

77 Wellesley Street West, Ferguson Block

Toronto, ON M7A 1N3

Tel: 416-326-7727